
 

 
 

 

AMENDMENT NO. 2 

 

TO:  ALL VENDORS 

 

FROM: Lana Widener 

 

SUBJECT: USC-IFB-2474-LW 
  Furnish and Deliver New Pre-Engineered Greenhouse 

 

DATE: July 30, 2013 
  
This Amendment No. 2 modifies the Invitation for Bid only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein. 

 
ITEM ONE: DEADLINE EXTENSION FOR RECEIPT OF BIDS IS EXTENDED TO FRIDAY, AUGUST 2, 2013, 2:00 PM. 

 

ITEM TWO: POSTING OF AWARD HAS BEEN EXTENDED TO MONDAY, AUGUST 5, 2013 

 
ITEM THREE: VENDOR QUESTIONS 

Question:  Is it acceptable to provide 8mm twin wall polycarbonate in lieu of the 6mm listed in the 

specifications? 

Answer:    Yes. 

 

Question:  Is it acceptable to provide a greenhouse with an 8’ under gutter height in lieu of the 5’6” 

as shown on the drawings? 

   Answer:    Yes. 

 

Question:  Is it acceptable to provide a greenhouse truss versus a rigid frame? 

  Answer:    No.  The truss fame is not acceptable for this greenhouse. 

 

  Question:  Also, can you confirm this is for supply only, no installation? 

  Answer:    That is correct.  Material only.  No Installation. 

 

Question:  And can I submit my bid via email? 

Answer:    No.  Refer to Page one of the solicitation.  It states:  Offers must be submitted in a sealed 

package.  

   
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 2 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED 

BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID 

TO REJECTION. 

 

_____________________________    ______________________________ 

Authorized Signature      Firm 

 

_____________________________ 

Date  


